-	uesday 31 st May 2022 5:00		
	EAMS		
 JAH CACG Chair – Steve Klomp Jandakot Airport Holdings – John Fraser City of Cockburn – Tarun Dewan Jandakot Rural Landowners – Brett Wallington City of Melville – Jennifer Spanbroek Heliwest – Alan Bailey RACWA – John Douglas Bibra Lake Residents Association – Paul Hansen 		 Observers/Advisers Attending Airservices Australia – Sarah Harris Jandakot Airport Holdings – Alyce Herman (A/CACC Secretariat) Environment Manager – Joanne Wann Department of Infrastructure, Regional Development & Cities – Phil McClure, Nik Wahi and David McMahon 	
 Jandakot Re Leanne Cha Connecting 	esidents & Rate Payers Association - proniere South Lake – Tracy Kilian		
Member Apologies/		Observer/Adviser Apologies	
Wilson Resi Marshall	 Wilson Residents and Ratepayers Association – Rob Marshall City of Canning – Steve Parkinson and Craig City of Canning – Steve Parkinson and Craig 		
1. Attendance/Apologies			
.1. Meeting attend	lance and apologies noted above.		
. Previous Minute	25		
.1. Minutes accept	ed		
. Airservices Upd	ate		
 ATC Update - Refer to Airservices update presentation. Noise report is available online (Up to April 2022 - inclusive) https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/airports/. Select Jandakot then complaints JAH Movements - Movements not at pre covid numbers but more than this time last year. Note: Last Airservices records didn't include training circuits and data may not include movements outside tower hours Airservices would like to show circuit training in a separate report to record more accurate data Comparable Airports - Compared Jandakot, Archerfield, Moorabbin, Parafield & Bankstown - Most complaints for night movements and emergency movements at night except Jandakot who received complaints mostly for GA ops movements. (Stats in Airservices presentation) 			S. Harris
Comparable Bankstown	- Most complaints for night movement	s and emergency movements at night except	
 Comparable Bankstown Jandakot wl Complainar 	- Most complaints for night movement	s and emergency movements at night except movements. (Stats in Airservices presentation)	

 Webtrak allows anyone to see where aircraft fly and explore historical trends and patterns <u>https://www.airservicesaustralia.com/community/environment/aircraft-noise/webtrak/</u> 	
NCIS Update Refer to NCIS update in Airservices Presentation (attachment with these minutes)	
4. Jandakot Airport Update	
4.1. MASTER PLAN	
The Jandakot Airport Master Plan 2020 was approved by the Minister for Infrastructure, Transport and Regional Development on 22 August 2021.	
4.2. AVIATION	
 RFDS – Apron for helicopter operations is open for daytime use. 	
 Once lighting stock arrives and is installed, apron will be open for night operations also. 	
• Runway 12/30 - Threshold may need to be temporarily displaced for construction activities.	
4.3. COMMERCIAL (Not discussed at meeting)	
• Site 6 - Proposed 1,600m2 laboratory and office.	
Site 10E - Proposed 3,500m2 workshop/office.	
Site 300 - Proposed 6,000m2 tyre recycling warehouse.	
 Site 307 - Work has commenced on a 12,000m2 tyre distribution warehouse. 	
Site 502 - Proposed 20,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse development.	
Site 510 - Proposed brewery and tavern	
 Site 512A - Proposed 15,000m2 refrigerated production warehouse/office. 	
 Site 512B - Proposed 3,500m2 warehouse/workshop. 	
 Site 516 - Work has commenced on a 19,000m2 distribution warehouse/office. 	
Site 517 - Proposed 30,000m2 warehouse	
Site 518 - Proposed 17,600 m2 warehouse	
Site 519 - Proposed 25,000 m2 warehouse.	
Site 520 - Proposed 40,000 m2 multi-tenant warehouse.	
Site 550 - Proposed 12,600 m2 aviation facility.	
5. Department of Infrastructure	
5.1. New Minister sworn in 1 st June 2022 – Catherine King	
5.2. Department to develop white paper covering carbon emissions, fuels, economic reform, skill	
shortages, competitive airports/airlines, GA support, noise, security requirements etc.	
5.3. NASAG – Holding meeting to update work plan, review of framework, update guidelines, wind shear, wind turbines, hazard management.	
6. General Business	
6.1. Wildlife Hazard Monitoring	
Committee encouraged to report any changes in wildlife to Jandakot Airport	
7. Correspondence	
7.1. Letter from City of Canning.	
Committee response - no to all 3 questions – Previously spoken in depth about these.	C Kloner
S.Klomp to formally respond and possibly refer to older minutes re same questions. Suggested to upload	S. Klomp
response to website to prevent further queries re same topics.	
8. Next Meeting	
The next meeting will be held Tuesday 6 th September 2022	
	1